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MEMORANDUM FOR: Lee V. Gossick, Exec Dir for Operations
Edward Hanrahan, Director, Policy Evaluation

FROM: Samuel J. Chilk e retary

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - BRIEFING ON DRAFT ACTION PLAN,
1:35 P.M., WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 12, 1979, COMMISSIONERS'
CONFERENCE ROOM, D. C. OFFICE (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission was provided a summary of the staff's December 11, 1979 Draft
Action Plan for Implementing Recommendations of the President's ConTnission
and Other Studies of the TMI-2 Accident, and requested that:

1. the EDO, in consultation with Office Directors, name a full- a
time action plan management group to coordinate all subsequent $
work; (EDO) (SECY Suspense: 12/17/79) 71n

*
2. the Office of Policy Evaluation review the Draft Action Plan,

particularly with regard to the resources required to carry out
the plan, and provide comments to the Commission; and

(OPE) (SECY Suspense: 12/17/79)

3. more substantive discussion on the Action Plan be scl- ;dled during
the week of December 17, 1979. (E00/SECY)

(Subsequently, additional meetings on this. matter were scheduled
for Wednesday, December 19, and Friday, December 21,1979).
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Chairman Ahearne
Commissioner Gilinsky
Commissioner Kennedy
Commissioner Hendrie
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